

Attitude – Respect – Responsibility

Culinary Arts

Syllabus

Class of 2026

Building Location: Main Building

Room Number: 12A

Instructor Name: Ms. Amy Ryan

Office Phone: 440-357-7542 ext. 8117

Attendance Office: 440-358-8023

Fax: 440-358-8012

Email: aryan@auburncc.org

Website: www.auburncc.org

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Welcome	3

Auburn Career Center's Mission	3
Auburn Career Center's Core Values	3
Course Details	3
Course Credits	3
Course Materials/Fees	3
Program Scope	3
Grades	5
Weighted Gradebook	6
Standards-Based to Letter Grade - Conversion Chart	6
ACE Time - Achieving Career Excellence	6
Incompletes	6
Failure Policy	7
Making Up Missed Work Due to Absence/Suspension	7
Visitor Regulations	7
Student Information:	7
Free Lunch Form	7
Injuries	7
NON-EMERGENCY	7
Request to Dispense Medication Form	8
Student Emergency Medical Form (EMF)	8
Student Photography & Video Release Form	8
Student Technology Agreement	8
Hall Pass	8
Business Partnerships	8
Internships	8
Recommended Requirements:	8
Industry Credentials	
Career Technical Student Organizations (CTSOs)	
FCCLA	9
Events	
Parent-Teacher Conferences	9
Information Night	
Parent Visit Day	9
Completion Ceremony	9
APPENDIX A:	
Employability Rubric - Standards-Based	
APPENDIX B:	12
Syllabus Agreement	12

Welcome

Auburn Career Center's Mission

Our mission is to guarantee that all students empower themselves, excel in the emerging workplace, and enrich their community.

Auburn Career Center's Core Values

We believe that:

- People are personally responsible for their choices and actions
- Treating people with dignity and respect will enhance learning
- Attitude and goals drive achievement
- All people can learn
- All people can make positive contributions
- Change is exciting and essential for growth

Course Details

Course Credits

- Three Elective Credits per year from Associate School
- ServSafe Manager Certification Must pass ServSafe exam. Valid for five years.
- ServSafe Person-In-Charge Certification Certificate upon completion. No expiration.
- ServSafe Food Handler Certification Must pass exam. Valid for three years.
- ServSafe Workplace Certificate upon completion. No expiration.
- Rise-Up Customer Service and Sales Training Must pass exam. Valid for three years.

Course Materials/Fees

- Polo Uniform \$35-\$48 (two shirts)
 - O Extra polos, t-shirts, fleece jackets, pullover hoodies, & ½ zip sweatshirts will be available to order online
- Two Chef Jackets \$44-\$48
- Chef Beanie Cap \$5-\$8
- Black Chef Pants \$20-\$25
- Class fee \$25/year
- Foundations in Restaurant Management 1 & 2 First & Second Year
- ServSafe Text Book 2nd Year
- Pen/Pencil/ Black Marker student purchase on their own
- Thermometer/Non-Slip Shoes student purchase on their own

*All fees are due by October 31, 2024. Fees will be waived for students who qualify for free and reduced meals. Accounts will be adjusted after the approval of free/reduced lunch applications.

Program Scope

First Year Course(s) Description/Outcomes:

Hospitality Fundamentals - Subject Code: 330000

This first course in the career field will introduce students to culinary arts, food service operations, lodging, travel, and tourism. Students will obtain knowledge of customer service principles and examine the impact of cultural, historical, social, and technological developments on key segments of the industry. They will also apply safety and sanitation techniques to prevent and control injuries, illnesses, and diseases in the workplace. Business law, employability skills, leadership, and communications will be addressed.

- Employability Skills
- Leadership and Communications
- Business Ethics and Law
- Hospitality and Tourism Fundamentals
- Hospitality and Tourism Environment
- Customer Services
- People Management
- Pathogens, Illnesses, and Diseases

- Personal Safety and Sanitation
- Food Safety and Sanitation
- Equipment Safety and Sanitation
- Site Safety and Sanitation
- Culinary Industry Fundamentals
- Lodging Fundamentals
- Travel and Tourism Fundamentals

Fundamentals of Food Production - Subject Code: 330100

Students will prepare food products and beverages according to standardized recipes. They will apply plating and presentation principles to deliver attractive menu items, establish food specifications and prep lists, and develop ingredient and portion control guides. Safety and sanitation, standard knife skills, and culinary math will be emphasized. Employability skills, leadership, and communications will also be incorporated.

- Employability Skills
- Leadership and Communications
- Business Ethics and Law
- Knowledge Management
- Information Technology
- Global Environment
- Business Literacy
- Operations Management
- Hospitality and Tourism Environment
- Customer Services
- People Management
- Pathogens, Illnesses, and Diseases
- Personal Safety and Sanitation

- Food Safety and Sanitation
- Equipment Safety and Sanitation
- Site Safety and Sanitation
- Culinary Industry Fundamentals
- Sandwiches and Appetizers
- Ingredient Selection and Preparation
- Food Staples and Sides Preparation
- Meat, Poultry, and Seafood
- Food Presentation
- Beverage Preparation
- Banquet and High-Volume Cookery
- Purchasing and Inventory Management

Second Year Course(s) Descriptions/Outcomes:

Restaurant Management - Subject Code: 330120

Students will apply management principles to plan, organize and direct restaurant staff toward goal achievement. They will hire, train, and supervise employees; establish processes to facilitate restaurant operations; and plan and design menus. Students will also forecast and schedule food production, establish food specifications, select vendors, calculate costs, and purchase food and nonfood products. Other topics include food science, nutritional analysis, business law and ethics, economics, and marketing.

- Employability Skills
- Leadership and Communications
- Business Ethics and Law
- Knowledge Management and Information Technology
- Business Literacy
- Operations Management
- Sales and Marketing
- Principles of Business Economics
- People Management

- Culinary Industry Fundamentals
- Ingredient Selection and Preparation
- Food Staples and Sides Preparation
- Meat, Poultry, and Seafood
- Food Science
- Nutritional Analysis
- Menu Development
- Purchasing and Inventory Management
- Kitchen Management and Distribution
- Dining Room Operations

Dining Room Service and Operations - Subject Code: 330110

Students will apply strategies and techniques to identify and meet dining guest needs. They will provide table and beverage service; maintain eating areas, meeting spaces, and serving stations; manage online reservations and orders; and monitor table turns, wait lines and table assignments. Nutritional analysis, types of table service, safety and sanitation, cultural intelligence, employability skills and communications will also be addressed.

- Employability Skills
- Leadership and Communications
- Business Ethics and Law

- Global Environment
- Sales and Marketing
- Hospitality and Tourism Environment

- Customer Services
- Pathogens, Illnesses and Diseases
- Personal Safety and Sanitation
- Food Safety and Sanitation
- Equipment Safety and Sanitation
- Site Safety and Sanitation
- Culinary Industry Fundamentals
- Ingredient Selection and Preparation

- Food Staples and Sides Preparation
- Food Presentation
- Beverage Preparation
- Specialized Decorating and Presentation
- Nutritional Analysis
- Kitchen Management and Distribution
- Dining Room Operation

Grades

Grades are due at the end of each nine-week grading period. The grading scale is as follows:

90 – 100	Α
80 – 89	В
70 – 79	C
60 – 69	D
59 and below	F

Final grades will be automatically calculated by Infinite Campus based on the students' percentage each grading period. **Each Quarter is worth 25% of a student's final grade.**

For example, compare the percentages for **STUDENT 1** & **STUDENT 2** and **STUDENT 3** & **STUDENT 4** (below) to see how the percentage, rather than the letter grade, impact the FINAL grade. Notice that the letter grades each quarter are identical but their percentages are not. The FINAL grade now rewards students who try their best to maximize their percentage earned each quarter.

	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	FINAL
STUDENT 1	90% (A)	87% (B)	82% (B)	91% (A)	<mark>87.5% (B)</mark>
STUDENT 2	94% (A)	88% (B)	87% (B)	92% (A)	90.25% (A)
STUDENT 3	60% (D)	70% (C)	80% (B)	90% (A)	<mark>75% (C)</mark>
STUDENT 4	65% (D)	75% (C)	85% (B)	95% (A)	80% (B)

EXCEPTIONS

One EXCEPTION TO THIS RULE is if a student receives THREE <u>passing</u> grades and ONE <u>failing</u> grade over the course of the school year, their grade can ONLY fall a maximum of ONE letter grade from their lowest passing grade of the quarter and cannot be below a D for the year. In these cases, you will need to OVERRIDE their precalculated grade in IC. Another EXCEPTION is if a student fails TWO quarters in the same school year. Per Auburn policy, that student <u>fails for the year</u> and will not be allowed to return to Auburn (as outlined in the Failure Policy Section below).

Below are two examples of the first rule exception. Notice that the **lowest NON-FAILING grade for STUDENT 1 is a B** (meaning their **FINAL grade can't be lower than a C**) & the **lowest NON-FAILING grade for STUDENT 2 is a C** (meaning their **FINAL grade can't be lower than a D**):

	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	FINAL
STUDENT 1	86% (B)	92% (A)	80% (B)	12% (F)	67.25% (D) = C
STUDENT 2	20% (F)	72% (C)	75% (C)	70% (C)	59.25% (F) = D

Weighted Gradebook

ACC 1st-Year Gradebook (including AM SR-Only):

- Assessments (Performance-Based & Traditional) 50%
- Employability (Standards-Based) 20%*
- HW/Classwork- 20%
- ACE Time 10%

ACC 2nd-Year Gradebook (including PM SR-Only):

- Assessments (Performance-Based & Traditional) 60%
- Employability (Standards-Based) 20%*
- HW/Classwork 20%

*See <u>APPENDIX A</u> for Employability Rubric (Standards-Based)

Standards-Based to Letter Grade - Conversion Chart

Employability - Standard-Based Conversion to Letter Grade / Percentage				
Level of Mastery	Reported Score	Letter Grade / Percentage		
Expert	4	A / 100%		
Proficient	3	B / 85%		
Developing	2	C / 70%		
Below Expectations	1	F / 55%		

^{*}Employability will be scored using a "Decaying Average" formula. The "Decaying Average" formula considers scores over time and recognizes that a recent score is more representative of the student's current mastery level and thus puts more weight on that score.

ACE Time - Achieving Career Excellence

- A.C.E. Time encompasses program-specific content, as well as, skills that apply to all career fields
- A.C.E. Time will provide first-year students (and AM Senior Only Students) the opportunity to add additional
 value and Industry-Recognized Credentials to their time at Auburn that will enhance a student's overall
 experience at Auburn.
- ACE Time activities will support and expand upon what student are learning in their program. Additionally, ACE Time will allow students to spend more of their classroom/lab time doing the work of their profession!
- We believe that ACE Time is an opportunity for all students to have high levels of engagement, gain needed employability skills, and, ultimately, have better learning outcomes to thrive in their pathway, program, and, eventually, their careers.
- Finally, A.C.E. Time will expose students to work-based learning experiences, credentialing opportunities, resume writing, e-portfolio building, leadership development, safety training, club activities, and more.

Incompletes

An incomplete may be given for those students who have excused absences. The student will have two (2) days for each day of excused absence to make up missed work, up to ten (10) days. There may be an alternative assignment in lieu of lab work. An incomplete grade issued on a report card may be changed to a letter grade if work is made up within ten (10) days. After ten (10) days, any work not made up receives zero (0) or partial credit if some work is turned in.

Failure Policy

- If a student fails quarters one and two of their first or second year, they cannot return to Auburn for the second semester.
- If a student fails two quarters in their first year, they cannot return for their second year.

- If a student fails the first and third quarter OR second and third quarter an intervention meeting will be held to determine option for the fourth quarter:
 - Student can return back to his/her Associate High School.
 - Student can remain at Auburn for the fourth quarter with the opportunity to earn partial credit for the school year (must pass fourth quarter) but must be approved by the Associate High School.

Making Up Missed Work Due to Absence/Suspension

Students who have an excused or unexcused absence can make-up the work they missed for that absence. Students will have a minimum of 2 days to make-up work, for full credit, for each day they missed. It is the student's responsibility to check with each teacher the day the student returns from an absence to arrange to get course content or any missed assignments or tests and to establish due dates for missed assignments. Should a student miss the make-up deadline, it is up to the discretion of the teacher to determine the amount of credit awarded.

Students who have been suspended from school or referred to PBIS will have the opportunity to make-up academic/written work for full credit at Auburn Career Center. Students who are expelled from school may not make-up any work for credit during the time of the expulsion.

Due to the nature of authentic learning experiences and work created for a lab environment in career and technical education, it may not always be possible to recreate missed assignments for make-up when a student is absent (excused or unexcused) or suspended. The teacher will provide the lab assignment or an alternative assignment will be provided to subsidize for work missed during an absence or suspension at equal credit.

Visitor Regulations

All visitors must report to the receptionist upon arrival at Auburn and secure a visitor's pass. Students should continue their regular classroom and laboratory activities as visitors walk through the building unless instructed otherwise. Pride in appearance of the building and grounds should be a common concern of both students and teachers. Students from associate schools who wish to visit the school for a day, or a particular class will make their visiting arrangements for a personal visit through the Enrollment Specialists in the Career Development Department only. No student visitors are allowed in unless prior arrangements have been made.

- No staff or students should ever open doors for visitors or other students unless otherwise directed by the administration.
- All visitors must enter through the front doors only and check in for safety reasons.

Student Information:

Free Lunch Form

Families can apply online for free meals by logging into your parent portal on Infinite Campus. After logging in, they should click on the "Application/Forms" link on the left side under "Family." Click here for a translated Free application.

Injuries

NON-EMERGENCY

The Receptionist should be contacted if someone is injured in your classroom; the office will contact Mr. Blauch/Mrs. Boehnlein to make arrangements for necessary care.

Emergency Response Procedures:

If there is an emergency in the lab or classroom, students should immediately inform the instructor. If the emergency involves the instructor, students should contact the Receptionist by using the telephone in the instructor's office and dial **8112**. If there is no answer, please continue to dial the following numbers: 8298 (Carol Szoka) or 8113 (Diane Buchs). Remain calm!

If there is no immediate answer, send someone to the nearest classroom or office and notify an adult of the incident and request additional help by calling 911.

If the victim is conscious, it is best to have them lie still with feet elevated until qualified emergency response personnel arrive on the scene. Do not move a victim unless there is risk of additional immediate danger to them and you. You can cause additional severe injury by unnecessarily moving a victim.

There is the possibility of the victim going into a state of physiological shock – a condition of insufficient blood circulation different from electrical shock – and so they should be kept as warm and as comfortable as possible.

Request to Dispense Medication Form

Students should complete the <u>Request to Dispense Medications Form</u> (as needed). Only the medications identified through this form can be dispensed during school hours.

Student Emergency Medical Form (EMF)

Student Emergency Medical Forms are in Infinite Campus. Parents can log into the Parent Portal to complete the form. All parents were sent a link to the parent portal so they can review the information and update any necessary items at the beginning of August. STUDENTS MAY NOT GO INTO LAB WITHOUT AN EMF ON FILE!!!

Student Photography & Video Release Form

The information about Student Photography and Video Release is contained in the student handbook. However, parents must sign off on Infinite Campus through the Parent Portal. All parents were sent a reminder to complete this task at the beginning of August.

Student Technology Agreement

This information is part of the Student Handbook and Code of Conduct. Parents will sign into the Parent Portal in Infinite Campus and sign off on the agreement. Students should NOT be using Auburn Technology if the form is not signed.

Hall Pass

When a student is given permission to leave the classroom, they must use their ID to check in/out of class electronically via Hall Pass. We will be checking the electronic system to ensure they have checked in or out. There is no need for a buddy system. Leaving the classroom is a privilege that will be taken away if abused. You are missing valuable instructional time when you are out of the room.

Business Partnerships

Participation in a Business Partnership Internship includes the following requirements:

- Participate in Auburn's mock interviews
- Attend and complete CTE testing or National Certification testing
- Complete weekly logs and turn in every Thursday to the Business Partnership Office

Internships

The Director of Business Partnerships handles all internship plans and the process to get a student out on an internship. Students wishing to go out on an internship should be referred to the Director of Business Partnerships. Program Internships are an educational opportunity that prepares a student for workforce employment and transition to post-secondary education. An internship is a privilege and not for all students. During the internship, students will apply academic, employability, and technical skills in the workplace. Internship sites must be related to the students' career training program. Internships will be scheduled in coordination with the students' academic schedule and coursework. They will take place up to three days a week during the student's time at Auburn. **All paperwork must be completed and signed prior to any student starting an internship!**

Recommended Requirements:

Auburn students will meet the following criteria to be eligible:

- ✔ Passing their Auburn program
- On track for Graduation
- ✓ Teacher recommendation

✓ Teacher, Director(s) of High School and Business Partnerships and student develop Individualized Training Plan ***Students may be removed from internships due to academic, disciplinary or attendance issues.

Industry Credentials

We encourage students to prepare and take Industry Recognized Credential Assessments; however, it is the responsibility of the teacher to ensure they are prepared to take those industry credential exams. Therefore, instructors must have students take and pass with an 80% a pre-test for the industry credential prior to scheduling the exam. The district will pay for the first attempt for each student to earn a 12-point industry credential(s). i.e.: if you have four 3-point exams, the district pays for one attempt at each of the four tests. If you have more than one 12-point exam the district pays for one attempt at each exam.

Career Technical Student Organizations (CTSOs)

FCCLA

Family, Career and Community Leaders of America is a nonprofit national Career and Technical Student Organization for young men and women in Family and Consumer Sciences Education in public and private schools through grade 12. **Please use the** <u>link</u> **for more information.**

Mission

 To promote personal growth and leadership development through Family and Consumer Sciences education. Focusing on the multiple roles of family member, wage earner, and community leader, members develop skills for life through: character development, creative and critical thinking, interpersonal communication, practical knowledge, and career preparation.

Events

Parent-Teacher Conferences

Parent/Teacher conferences are held in October of each school year. The option for parents to attend conferences in person or virtually will continue to be offered.

Information Night

Information night provides students and their families with a wealth of information about Auburn, our programs, and connections to their future within their career pathway (i.e. job opportunities, CTAGs, Articulated Agreements, etc.). This evening typically occurs near the end of January and is a learning opportunity for students and parents alike.

Parent Visit Day

Parent visit day is generally held in the Second Semester of each year. This is an opportunity for students to showcase their work to their parents.

Completion Ceremony

Completion Ceremony is an award ceremony for Auburn students who have successfully completed a two-year Career and Technical Education program. This is held during the school day. In order to participate, students need to turn in a permission form, complete their portfolio, have all fees paid in full and attend the rehearsal on the day before the Completion Ceremony. There is a strict dress code to be able to walk across the stage. More information regarding the Completion Ceremony will be provided in the Spring of your second year.

APPENDIX A:

Employability Rubric - Standards-Based

ACC Employability Skills Rubric

The following skills have been identified as some of the most important skills students can demonstrate to potential employers as proof of their employability. Students who display these skills put themselves in a better position to be hired.

Attendance* (un-graded)	Days Prese	ent Days Absent	Days Tardy	
Criteria	Students may require	Developing (2 points) er Development e further development ct supervision	Proficient (3 points) Meets Expectation Students who meet expectations do so with limited supervision	Expert (4 points) Exceeds Expectation Students who exceed expectations do so without supervision
Attitude	Demonstrates a consistently negative attitude Lacks motivation and enthusiasm for learning; is uncooperative Resists feedback and suggestions for improvement	 Displays a mixed attitude, sometimes positive but inconsistent Shows occasional cooperation and interest in learning but may need improvement in maintaining a positive attitude Accepts feedback and suggestions inconsistently; doesn't show a willingness to improve 	 Maintains a positive attitude most of the time Demonstrates interest and enthusiasm in learning and is cooperative Accepts feedback and implements suggestions for improvement willingly 	 Consistently maintains a positive and proactive attitude Demonstrates exceptional enthusiasm for learning; encourages and supports others Embraces feedback and suggestions for improvement eagerly and actively seeks challenges to grow

	•Shows little respect for safety regulations, personal space, and others' opinions	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	 Demonstrates respect for safety regulations, personal space, and others' opinions 	 Consistently shows deep respect for safety regulations, personal space, and diverse opinions
Respect	 Frequently interrupts others and displays rude behavior Does not exhibit cultural 	and need reminders about	 Listens well, follows basic etiquette, and treats others with courtesy and consideration 	 Actively listens, values diverse perspectives, fosters an inclusive and supportive environment
	sensitivity	•Demonstrates limited cultural sensitivity	Exhibits cultural sensitivity consistently	Exhibits cultural sensitivity without exception
	Does not manage time effectively &/or fails to meet deadlines	Manages time inconsistently &/or occasionally meets deadlines	 Manages time effectively and meets deadlines consistently 	 Always manages time effectively and meets all deadlines without exception
Responsibility	 Lacks determination, accuracy, organizational skills, &/or accountability 	requires reminders to stay on track with organizational skills	 Exhibits determination and accuracy; demonstrates good organizational skills and accountability 	 Exhibits exceptional determination and accuracy; demonstrates outstanding organizational skills and accountability
	•Does not take responsibility for own actions - does not arrive on-time, lacks proper supplies, &/or fails to wear job specific apparel	with arriving on-time, having	 Takes responsibility for own actions - generally arrives on- time, with proper supplies, and wearing job specific apparel 	•Takes responsibility and initiative and goes above and beyond - always arrives ontime, with proper supplies, and wearing job specific apparel

APPENDIX B:

Syllabus Agreement Career Center

After reviewing this syllabus, please sign and return this agreement page to your instructor.

I have read and understand all of the information included in this syllabus.

Program:		
Student Name:	(Please print)	
Student Signature:		
Date:		
Parent/Guardian Name:	(Please print)	
Parent/Guardian Signature:		
Date:		

This Syllabus Agreement <u>MUST</u> be returned by Friday, Aug 30, 2024